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GRAFFITI REMOVAL

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

Painters and Allied Trades
District Council 36

And

Cesar ’s Painting

FEBRUARY 1,2019 THROUGH JANUARY 31,2022



Painters & Allied Trades
District Council 36

}
Luis F, Robles

Business Manager
DRYWALL FINISHERS, FLOORLAYERS, GLAZIERS, PAINTERS, TRADESHOW & SIGNCRAFT

First Class US Mail
RECEIVED

Department of Industrial Relations

Depaity { the Director-Research
Department of industrial Relations Offios of the Di esea

Office of Director - Legal Unit
1515 Clay Street, Suite 701
Oakland, CA 94612

RE: Response to Letter of August 14, 2019
Requesting Comment of Correspondence Submitted by the
Southern California District Council of Laborers

Dear Mr. Lau:

| write in response to your lefter of August 14, 2019. The Graffiti Removal CBA with
Casar's Painting covers stand-alone, paint-over graffiti removal, so the letter from the
southern California District Council of Laborers confirns that this classification does not
overiap with the claims by the Southern California District Council of Laborers.

This letter does not concede the validity of the claims by the Southern California District
Council of Laborers, only that those claims do not overlap with the Graffiti Removal CBA
with Cesar's Painting.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please do not hesitate to cantact me or
Ana Hanson, Executive Asgsistant.

Sincerely,

Luis F. Robles
Business Manager/Secretary-Treasurer

C: Robert Smith, DOP
Hyejin Chang, Contracts Administrator

1155 Corporate Center Dr., Monterey Park, CA 91754 (800) 84143686 (628) 584-9925 Fax (626) 584-1848



SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA DISTRICT COUNCIL

Qr
AFFILIATED WITH
LABORERS’' INTERNATIONAL UNION OF NORTH AMERICA, AFL-CIO
SERGIQ RASCON JON P. PRECIADD ERNESTO J. ORDONEZ
Pragicent Businass Mansger Secrutary- Tromaungr

4395 Janta Enita Ave. * Juite 208 » E1 Monte, CR 51731 - Tel (828) 350-5500 » Fax (625} 350-71583

 Augusts, 2019

SENT VIA EMAIL:Klau@dir.ca. gov
Ken Lau

Department of Industrlal Relations
State of Calffornia

1121 L. Street, Sulte 502
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re:  Graffiti Removal In Southern Callfornla {12 Countles)
Dear Mr, Lau:

Pleasa accept this letter and its contents to clarify that there Is no averiap with respect
to graffitl removal between the Painters and Allled Trades District Councll 36 (Cesar's
Painting) and the Southern Callfornia District Councll of Laborers In the twelve
Southern Californfa countles. The following s what we will agree to as the parameters
to ciaiming there Is no overiap with respect to graffiti removal.

| *The Southern California District Councii of Luborers Master
Lobor Agreement covers enly graffit! removal work that is

‘ done as o part of, or In confunction with, o construction,

| alteration, demalition, installation, maintenance or repair
project. The Master Labor Agreemert does not cover

standalone graffiti removal projects involving routine and

. recurring removal of groffiti utifiziog the paint over

purpose of keeping hulldings and !nframucmre fn the

public rights-of-way In a safe and continually usabis

condlition. Strictly utiitring polnt to cover up graffiti Is not

covered by the Master Labor Agreement and accordingly,

the Master Labor Agreement does not overiop with the

collective bergaining agreement between the Painters and

Allled Trades District Councl 36 and Cesar’s Pointing, which
opplies only to standalone paint over graﬂitf removollabetament
projects.”

Feel the Power

LIUNA!



mailto:klau@dir.ca.gov

If you have any questions, or need additional clarification, please let me know. Thank

you.
Sincerely,

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA DISTRICT
COUNCIL OF LABORERS

Jon P. Preciado
Business Manager

Cc: J. Rocco Davis (via email)
Ernesto Ordonez (via email) .
Jose Mejia (via email)
Benito Robles (via email)
Rick Smiles (via email)
Leticia Balandran [via email)



GRAFFITI REMOVAL
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this Ist day of February, 2019 by and between the
EMPLOYER and PAINTERS AND ALLIED TRADES DISTRICT COUNCIL 36, hereinafter referred
to as the "UNION".

ARTICLE ONE
UNION RECOGNITION, JURISDICTION AND COVERAGE

Section 5. The following work of the Painters’ Trade covered by this Agreement shall include
the preparation of all surfaces and application of materials for the removal/abatement of graffiti and
other work related to Graffiti Removal that may be agreed to between the Union and the Employer.



Painters & Allied Trades
District Council 36

Luis F. Robles

Business Manager
DRYWALL FINISHERS, FLOORLAYERS, GLAZIERS, PAINTERS, TRADESHOW & SIGNCRAFT

August 28, 2019
VIA EMAIL

Ms. Maria Robbins

California Department of Industrial Relations
Office of the Director

Research Unit

P.O. Box 420603

San Francisco, CA 94142-0603

Re: Clarification on Graffiti Removal Painter Periods 1 & 2

Dear Ms. Robbins

In response to your inquiry of 8/22/19 regarding the various levels of Graffiti Removal
Workers (GRW), this is meant to clarify that GRW'’s perform the same scope of work and
that pay is based on level of experience and safety training. The term “period” is not meant
to refer to an apprenticeship level.

» Graffiti Removal Worker Period 1 — 0 to 1 year of experience and safety training

» Graffiti Removal Worker Period 2 — 1 to 3 years of experience and safety training

= Graffiti Removal Worker Journeyman — 3 or more years of experience and safety
training

Ifyou have any further questions regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact me
at 626-296-8034.

Sincerely,

Luis F. Robles
Business Manager

Enclosure(s)
cC: Ana Hanson, DC36 Exec. Asst.
Hyejin Chang, Contracts Admin

1155 Corporate Center Dr., Monterey Park, CA 91754 (800) 841-4366 (626) 584-9925 Fax (628) 584-1949





